
Subject: Fwd: Hollywood Media District BID Information for Competitive Pricing - LAHBT Clean Team Shirts
From: Wil Anabel
Date: 11/24/2015 01:13 PM
To: Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Ron Groeper <ron@groeperphoto.com>
CC: selena@pinpointind.com

Lisa,

Per our phone call, I am forwarding your email with the information for the HBT Clean Team shirts to Selena at Pinpoint
Industries. Selena did great work for us when I was running the Athletic Merchandise sales for the La Salle High School
Athletic Boosters. I'm sure we can expect exemplary service as always.

I do have one question. I was of the understanding that the shirts would only be printed on the back, however I see one of the
graphics, the logo, says it's for the front pocket. is that correct or was that changed? If we need to put both on the back I'm
sure we'll need to include that in the mock-up for approval. You and I can follow up on Monday after the holiday, work out
these details, set the date for delivery, etc. 

If you need to contact Selena I've included her contact information below,

Selena - Pinpoint Industries
(909) 599-8700
selena@pinpointind.com

Thanks Lisa for your help, and thanks in advance Selena for helping us outfit HBT in style.

If anyone needs to reach me in re this project, please don't hesitate to call me or text me if it needs immediate attention.

Thanks again,

Wil Anabel, 
Hollywood Media District BID Board Member, Secretary
Operations Manager, Mader Incorporated
c (626)375-5775
(William Tel Communications)

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Media District <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Date: Fri, Nov 20, 2015 at 2:30 PM
Subject: Hollywood Media District BID Information for Competitive Pricing - LAHBT Clean Team Shirts
To: Wil Anabel <wmtelcom@gmail.com>
Cc: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Ron Groeper <ron@groeperphoto.com>

Dear Wil:

Thank you so much for your willingness to assist on pricing for the Hollywood Beatification Team.  I have attached my spreadsheet with the
vendors that I have approached.  The Board approved $1100.00 (tax, shipping, et al) for 45 shirts

Here are the specifications:

Dickies #1574
2 Pocket Short Sleeve Industrial Work Shit
Stain Resistant  - Color Khaki
65% Polyester  35% Cotton

Men Sizes:  15 Large, 15 XL, 15 2XL
Total Quantity:  45 shirts

Silk Screened: on back of shirt only
BID Logo  (attached)
Lettering  “CLEAN TEAM”
Color Ink:  Forest Green



Let me know if you can bring the price down.  Look forward to hearing back from you next week.

Regards, 

 

Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax

MediaDistrict.org
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